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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Kazali Haji Selahudin

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Tan, Bennie-WZ

Subject: RE: SHC 7042Y  and  SJB 8662H on 25/12/2018 _ LKK REF CC4/AIG18023177/K1hb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Kazali, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Kindly put on hold the matter as we are in the midst of clearing our Insured. 

 

We will get back to you for an update as soon as possible. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Kazali Haji Selahudin [mailto:kazali@cdge.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 13 February, 2020 11:23 AM 

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Re: SHC 7042Y and SJB 8662H on 25/12/2018 _ LKK REF CC4/AIG18023177/K1hb3 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Bennie, 
 
Kindly assist to review and let us know if you are in favor to escalate this matter to GIA for DRM. Your 
prompt reply is appreciated. Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards 

Kazali Hj Selahudin 

Claims Department / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6214 8736 / Fax: 6214 1843 
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From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 11:15 AM 

To: Kazali Haji Selahudin <kazali@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: Automatic reply: SHC 7042Y and SJB 8662H on 25/12/2018 _ LKK REF CC4/AIG18023177/K1hb3  

  

WARNING: This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Sender of this email 

could not be validated and name in the "From" field may be forged.  

 
Hi,  

  

I am currently away from office & will be back on 04/02/2020. As I do not have access to my email and voicemail, do 

expect a delay in responding to your email. For any urgent matters, you may wish to contact our Call Centre at 6419-

3000 for assistance.  

  

Thank you. 

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  

 


